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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Aiken

-STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0200013
AKA: Date of Offense: _11/11/2012

Race: o - Sex: M Age: 35 S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(A)

DOB: 01-05-1978  SS#:248-45-0657

Address: 106 Kellogg Dr

City,State,Zip: ~ Aiken, SC 29803

DL#: 090339237 SID#: SC01030386

*CDL Yes[] Nofd CMV Yes[] No[fl Hazmat Yes[] No[ﬁ/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {(J CONVICTEDOF or X]PLEADS
TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57)

in violation of § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
X] NON-VIOLENT. [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [0817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recornmendation by the State. CDMIW‘T

i ‘om gt 7332

CDR Code #: _ 3596

)
)
)
- Donnie Watson Jr ; A/W#H: 12-D102-0058
)
)
)
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET @ - / D ?Q,_p;

SC Bar# efendant ttorffey for Defoddant SC Bar#
[ﬁtate Department of Corrections, [~—Coumy Detention-Genter,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of lQ deveimonth rivd o—Youthfy d et—not-tosxceed
andlorte-pry-xfimcof-$- Pre ided-hatupon-theserviceof Ay oSy years arm/or payment—~
off———"—; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the-batancetssuspended-withrprobation—fer

pW' telare
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 2?@&%@ L &l%g m}%o heg] and Gen
by the State Department of Corrections, esstons for-Aiken County; s’outh Carolina d aixere%y oeﬁy

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursii#it ‘bﬁ %’%’?&% {5 g ond comrect cope of the

origin: eén filed iR T nmy.office this
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 jﬂr_ !26-35-65 Cnmmal

Domestic Violence )} to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . 5
ESTITUTION: Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing () Ordered  PTUP -3
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ dayJKd
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 2 4
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehal 8r Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /Inn. o pmts.of$ ______ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 % $ paid to Public Defender Fund
8§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othm' - 55 Zé :z &”,2 200 1>
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $£25 $ 2K,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ /,°0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) § 290 during probation.
TOTAL ' $ 133.9

Presiding Judge A/A‘“——‘ //é"ﬁb/
Glereef-Geurt/ Deputy Clerk % Judge Code: _‘z? 25D
Court Reporter: C)r\g,u. 7‘3 Sentence Date: d(_\u,&}, /5" L3123

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

O<




STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CQUNTY OF Aiken

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0200010
AKA: Date of Offense: 1171172012

Race: Sex: M Age: 35 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312(A)

DOB: 01-05-1978 SS#: 248-45-0657

CDR Code #: 0086~ 00Xy’ @
Address: 1223 York Street

)
)
)
Donnie Watson Jr ; A/WHE:  2012A0220100550
)
)
)
)
)

City,State.Zip: ~ Aiken, SC 29801 |
DL# 090339237 SID#:  SC01030386 ) SENTENCE SHEET O
*CDL Yes(] No[{J/CMV Yes[] No[¥” Hazmat Yes[] Nom/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {7 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 15t offense
in violationof § 16-11-0313 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0427
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  {TJMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] Asladicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials) ¢
The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendatio [] Wegotiated Sentence, [X] —Rey.mendanon y the State. (pnturien
ATTEST: ’
0] 06 7 72700
Molfity, Kevin N d SC Bar# SC Bar#

v CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S O SoUTH CAROLINA
. 24- Pl d General
gm?;g:tgﬁmi :: (t:; g:)\::ctt:ir::;t for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § l%—ég;ggmmm, sﬁ%’é‘?ﬂﬁ}‘m de(z’asb :?eby eners 4

that the. foregoing constitutes a-true and -correct copy of the
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pwsuanbml&mm@W@ShhSSbeen filed in my office this

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-203m_6 ??Szmymna

e

omestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, 3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~
Eés:‘ITUTlON Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: plus20%fee: g

Payment Terms Obtain GED O

Deputy |
{0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or job Corp -
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo, o0 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ien
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 7% 90 _ §
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUJ Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 50.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ A,°° § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 290 during probation.
TOTAL $ 13313.90

. Presiding Judge #— F%“‘Y
Glesk-ef€ourt/ Deputy Clerk - Judge Code;
_Court Reporter: Sentence Date !% ZE L 204 =
SCCA/217 (0372011)
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"WITNESSES
Aiken Department Of Public Safety
Robert M Comer

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-12964

DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200010

The State of wo_:g Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2013

Deputy Clerk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
vs.

DONNIE WATSON, JR.

[2uE BiLL
Horree 77, 2 8
CDR #: 0086
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 14, 2013 Indictment for
VERDICT
BURGLARY
§ 16-11-0312(B)

Foreperson of Pelit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Date: _

STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA -
T G otand. ek of Court, of Commn Ploas and Gene

of Common
msmm_wame.?mg nwﬁm. South. Carolina %%w% y centify

that the foregoing constitutes a trae and _correct copy of the
original %Smhgmw which have been filed in my, onm.sa this

JuL 23 203

CCCP.&G. S, Aiken Chddy, SC. - —
\uhu«U,rnr»r*f\W.m\/ \
Deputy Clirk

T T e eCYS : \».z
s



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) A
) BURGLARY
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

§16-11-0312(8) . = -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 14, 2013, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DONNIE WATSON, JR. did in Aiken County on or about November 11, -
2012, wilfully and unlawfully enter without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein, a building, Aiken Regional Médical Center located at 302 University Parkway
and the defendant having been previously convicted of two or more Burglaries. All in

violation of §16-11-312 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

JUL 3 0 2013

Neyord md Aninn
SO Court ot Bngasls

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such caée made and

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.
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